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From: Danielle Cromie <daniellecromie{_~_GRO-C____ ¥
Date: Tuesday, 10 September 2024 at 22:01
To: EASTWOOD, Sorcha (MP) <sorcha.eastwood.mp@j{___6RO-C "~ ">

Subject: Infected blood inquiry

Dear Sorcha Eastwood, As you may know, on 23rd August 2024 the government published its
Statutory Instrument enabling the Infected Blood Compensation Authority to begin making payments
to victims of the Infected Blood Scandal. | am attaching a document written by campaign group
Tainted Blood concerning these Regulations, and the distress and anxiety that its contents have
caused amongst the Infected Blood community, of which | am a member as an affected person and
representing my mother Marie Cromie who was infected and sadly passed away on the 4th July 2023.
[ would appreciate it if you could raise the points made in the document with those in government
responsible for this area. Please also note that the Secondary Legislation Scrutiny Committee (SLSC)
has made significant criticism of the Regulations and their accompanying documentation. It is simply
not acceptable that this goes unchallenged. We cannot allow further harm to be brought upon this
community, which has already suffered so much. if you have any further questions, please feel free
to contact me and | will be more than happy to help. Thank you for your support. Kind regards,
Danielle Mullan
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